Twynam, Tom

From: Masud Attayi [MAttayi@rim.com]

Sent: 07 November 2011 02:50

To: Kerai, Vina; Twynam, Tom

Subject: Re: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 225796) (TCB)
Attachments: ATTO2857.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Tom -

Here are my responses to the FCC inquiry below. Please go ahead, get the PBA process
completed as instructed by Vina and issie the Grant for the jobs REC71UW and RED71UW
models today Monday Nov 7.

Here are the responses:

>> TCB may proceed with Form 731 and exhibit upload and return with TC confirmation
numbers. However, please advise the applicant that both 20 mm and 15 mm (with and without
holster) SAR measurement distances need better Justification/explanation, including
drawing and/or photos if necessary.

[MA] Attached is revised SAR Appendix E with pictures/justification/explanation regarding
20 mm holster distance and 15 mm separation distance used for body SAR compliance
measurements.

>> In addition, the EUT is capable of transmitting in the 5158-5250 MHz band which allows
only indoor application. How does the applicant plan to effectively comply to this indoor
rule?

[MA] The EUT as a client-only device will always follow the Access Point (AP) for
compliance to this indoor rule. There are no user configurable settings to override this
treatment.

>> Furthermore, in addition to DFS client tests, the use of 5600-5658 MHz is prohibited;
users should not have option to avoid the block-out. It is not clear whether the current
channel pool has notched out this band.

[MA] These channels are not used and are not included in any allowed channel pool. There
are no user settings to allow the use of prohibited frequency range of 5688-5650.

Thank you,
Masud

This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information,
privileged material (including material protected by the solicitor-client or other
applicable privileges), or constitute non-public information. Any use of this information
by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information
from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission
by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



